Montezuma County Republican Central Committee Monthly General Meeting Minutes November 6, 2014 Shiloh's Steakhouse, Cortez

- I. Called to order at 12:14 PM
 - a. Welcome Please turn off cell phones or put them on vibrate
 - b. Invocation was led by John Shriner
 - c. Pledge of Allegiance was lead by Jim Mahlberg
- II. Approve Minutes Mark Knox moved to approve the minutes from the October meeting. Greg Black seconded. Motion passed.
- III. Treasurer's Report \$802.57 in checking and \$100.54 in savings. John Shriner thanked the committee for ending the election season with a little bit of a surplus to to move forward with needs in the upcoming year. Mark Knox moved to approve the treasurer's report. John Shriner seconded. Motion passed.
- IV. Bills to be paid No bills to be paid.

V. Old Business

a. Election Wrap-up: Danny spoke about the Republican seats picked up in the Senate. Congratulations to all our local candidates on successful campaigns. Thank you for being willing to work for our community. Thanks to all who helped with headquarters, sign waving and general campaign help. We need to bolster our volunteer pool though as we look forward to 2016. Bruce Hartel thanked Danny for all his hard work and Danny thanked the executive committee.

VI. New Business

- a. Website Nicci Crowley suggested we create our own website not connected to any one person in the central committee. That way no matter who is on the executive committee, it can be changed and updated. During discussion, decided this was the right time to move forward so it isn't being done during the busy campaign season. Jim Mahlberg moved that we have a website that would not cost more than \$200/year to maintain and update. Will Furse seconded. There was discussion on whether or not minutes should be posted on the site. This would be tabled until the website was ready to go live.
- b. Upcoming events Danny would like to get a day set for our Lincoln Day dinner and Golf Tournament. Since that will be in the summer, he suggested an event around Reagan's birthday in February. He will look to put together a committee to plan that event next month.
- c. Volunteers Danny discussed the need to get our precinct people to help out more than when it was just time to make a vote at our meetings. It takes many hands to make things successful. He asked the committee to think about inviting other people to our events and meetings.
- d. Raffle License Danny is going to work on getting our license before the end of the year so we can have raffles as fundraisers in the future.

VII. Reports and Comments

- Sherry Dyess, Co. Treasurer
- Ernest Maness, Co. Surveyor
- Will Furse, 22nd JD District Attorney
- Rosemarie Beall, President Rep Women
- Jan Gardner, President 4C Women (Karen Bohn spoke for Jan)
- Willard Light, Towaoc
- Kim Percell, clerk-elect
- James Lambert, commissioner-elect
- Steve Nowlin, sheriff-elect

VIII. Announcements

- a. Next Republican Women's Meeting, November 13, noon, Shiloh's Steakhouse they will be electing officers.
- b. Four Corner's Republican Women will meet November 25, 11:30 AM, Elks Club
- c. Next Central Committee Meeting, December 4, noon, Shiloh's Steakhouse

IX. Adjournment

Mark Knox moved to adjourn the meeting. Will Furse seconded. Motion passed at 12:55 PM.